From: Dillon, Sheri

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2014 11:22 PM

To: David McArdle

Subject: Seven Springs Engagement of Sept. 15, 2014

With this email, | confirm that we have mutually agreed to terminate this engagement, and that Seven
Springs LLC has authorized that rather than refunding its retainer of $6,250, a credit of $6,250 should be
applied to the Trump Briarcliff Manor Development LLC engagement. This will close out the Seven
Springs project.

Regards,
Sheri Dillon

Sheri Dillon
Partner

Vinson & Elkins LLP
Attorneys at Law
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500
West

Washington, DC 20037-1701

Tel +1.202.639.6722
E-mail sdillon@velaw.com
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Thank You.
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